


Wokingham Borough Council – Clarification Questions
Greenways Phase 1 – Porous Surface Installation contract

	No.
	Date Requested
	Question
	Response
	Date Responded

	1
	18/04/17
	Will the main contractor have storage areas set in different locations along the route?
	The main contractor has yet to be appointed but it was outlined in the main tender that their duties were to closely liaise with the surfacing contractor and supervise the final surfacing works. This will have to be agreed as part of the methodology with the main contractor upon both appointments.
	20/04/17

	2
	18/04/17
	Will the main contractor be supplying the plant and vehicles to move the material to the installation location?
	See above
	20/04/17

	3
	18/04/17
	Will the main contractor be securing the site at the end of each day? If yes, how will it be secure?
	As a competent contractor we would expect the site to be secure, especially in the location of the works near California County Park and the FBC Centre. This was also highlighted in the main tender; however, at this stage, we do not know the strategy for the site. 
	20/04/17

	4
	20/04/17
	[bookmark: _GoBack]Could you please provide colour detail regarding the stone specification? Is there a specific supplier where the 'stone age bronze' coloured stone can be obtained
	The colour stated is stone age bronze but this is the name from a specific product stated on the drawings, which has been previously used on other similar schemes.  The given colour can be similar, which should be a golden stone in nature but suitable for a porous material use.
	21/04/17
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